

**SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
FOR
CREEKSIDE I HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION
(A Colorado Nonprofit Corporation)**

The undersigned ~~signs~~deliver these Second Amended and ~~acknowledges~~,Restated forArticles
deliveryof Incorporation to the Secretary of State of ~~Colorado~~,Colorado ~~these~~for Amended and
~~Restated Articles of Incorporation~~filing under the Colorado Revised Nonprofit Corporation Act.
The entity name is Creekside I Homeowners' Association and the Colorado Secretary of State
entity identification number is [_____].

RECITALS

Creekside I Homeowners' Association, a Colorado nonprofit corporation ("Association"), certifies to the Secretary of State of Colorado that:

By their ~~signatures~~signatures below, the president and secretary of the Board of Directors certify ~~that~~ these Second Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation received the ~~approval~~affirmative vote of Members holding at least a 2/3majority voteof the votes entitled to be cast who were present and voting, in person or by proxy, at a regular or special meeting of the Members ~~entitled~~at which a quorum was present, in accordance with Article 10 of the Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation filed February 17, 2022, and that notice of the meeting was given to vote;all Members of the Association, including the Owners of all Lots within each Filing of the Creekside community;

The provisions set forth in these Second Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation supersede and replace the existing Articles of Incorporation and all ~~amendments;~~amendments and restatements thereof; and

The Association desires to amend and restate its Articles of Incorporation currently in ~~effect as set forth below~~effect, and ~~that~~ the Articles of Incorporation of the Association are hereby amended by striking Articles 1 through 12, inclusive, in their ~~entirety~~Articles I through IX, inclusive,entirety, and by substituting the following:

**ARTICLE 1.
Name**

The name of the corporation is Creekside I Homeowners' Association (the "Association").

**ARTICLE 2.
Duration**

The duration of the Association shall be perpetual.

ARTICLE 3.

Definitions

~~The definitions set forth in the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Creekside; the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Creekside Third Filing; the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Creekside Fourth Filing; the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Creekside Fifth Filing; and the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Creekside Sixth Filing, as amended, supplemented, and consolidated (“Declaration”) shall apply to all capitalized terms contained in these Articles, unless otherwise noted.~~

Capitalized terms used in these Articles shall have the meanings given to them in the Declaration applicable to the Lot or real property in question, and, to the extent not defined there, in the Bylaws, except as follows:

(a) “**Declaration**” shall mean, with respect to any Lot or real property, whichever of the following recorded instruments encumbers that Lot or real property: (i) the Amended, Restated, and Consolidated Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Creekside (First, Second, and Fifth Filings), recorded December 15, 2022, at Reception No. 03992156 (which superseded and replaced the declarations recorded at Reception Nos. 01019970 and 1728353); (ii) the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Creekside Third Filing, recorded October 23, 1992, at Reception No. 01232510; (iii) the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Creekside Fourth Filing, recorded July 10, 1996, at Reception No. 01624209; (iv) the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Creekside Sixth Filing, recorded December 7, 1994, at Reception No. 01483579; and (v) the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Creekside First Filing, Replat A, recorded February 22, 2000, at Reception No. 2023058 (the “Replat A Declaration”), subject to Article 12(f) below — each as recorded in the office of the Clerk and Recorder of Boulder County, Colorado, and as it may have been or may be amended or supplemented. Where the term is used in these Articles without reference to a particular Lot, Filing, or real property, “Declaration” shall mean each of the foregoing instruments, each applicable solely to the Lots and real property subject to it. The foregoing instruments are separate and independent, have not been consolidated with one another, and are not consolidated by this reference; no provision of any one of them shall be construed to govern Lots or real property subject to another.

(b) “**Filing**” shall mean any of the Creekside Subdivision filings platted in the records of the Clerk and Recorder of Boulder County, Colorado, the Lots within which are subject to a Declaration.

ARTICLE 4. Nonprofit

The Association shall be a nonprofit corporation, without shares of stock.

ARTICLE 5.
Purposes and Powers of Association

The purposes for which the Association is formed are as follows:

- (a) ~~To act as the owners association for, and~~ to operate and ~~managemanage,~~ the ~~common interest~~ community known as "Creekside", ~~asituated planned community, and to operate and managein~~ the ~~PropertyCity andof~~ Common Area included within the Community, situated ~~inLongmont,~~ Boulder County, State of ~~Colorado,~~ subject to the Declaration, Plats, Maps, Bylaws and such Rules and Regulations as the Board of Directors may from time to time adopt, ~~for the purposes of enhancing and preserving the value of the Property;Colorado,;~~
- (b) To maintain Creekside as a community of the highest quality and value, and to enhance and protect the ~~Property's~~ value, desirability and ~~attractiveness;~~attractiveness of the real property subject to the Declarations;
- (c) To perform all acts and services and exercise all powers and duties in accordance with the requirements for an association of owners charged with the administration of the Property under the terms of the Colorado Common Interest Ownership Act, as amended (the "Act"), to the extent the Act applies to any portion of the real property subject to a Declaration, and as set forth in ~~theeach applicable~~ Declaration;
- (d) To provide for administration, maintenance, preservation, improvement, and architectural review as contained in ~~theeach Declaration;~~applicable Declaration, i;
- (e) To promote, foster, and advance the health, safety, and welfare of the residents; and
- (f) To do any and all permitted acts suitable or incidental to any of the foregoing purposes and objects to the fullest extent permitted by law, and do any and all acts that, in the opinion of the Board, will promote the common benefit and enjoyment of the ~~occupants;~~occupants and residents within ~~the Creekside Community;~~Creekside, and to have and to exercise any and all powers, rights, and privileges which are granted under the Act, ~~theeach applicable~~ Declaration, the Bylaws, and the laws applicable to a nonprofit corporation of the State of Colorado.

The purposes and powers stated in each clause shall not be limited or restricted by reference to or inference from the terms or provisions of any other clause, but shall be broadly construed as independent purposes and powers.

ARTICLE 6.
Elimination of Certain Liabilities of Directors

There shall be no liability, either direct or indirect, of any Director acting within the scope of his or her duties as a Director, or any other person serving the Association at the direction of the Board of Directors without compensation, to the Association or to its Members for monetary damages for breaches of fiduciary duties arising out of such services. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this

provision shall not eliminate the liability of a Director to the Association or its Members for any breach, act, omission, or transaction for which the Act or the Colorado Revised Nonprofit Corporation Act expressly prohibits elimination of liability.

ARTICLE 7.

Membership Rights and Qualifications

~~There shall be one membership for each Lot owned within the Community. This membership shall be automatically transferred upon the conveyance of that Lot. The authorized number and qualifications of Members of the Association, the voting and other rights and privileges of Members, Members' liability for Assessments, and the method of collection of Assessments shall be contained in the Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Association.~~

(a) Membership. There shall be one membership for each Lot under Declaration. This membership shall be automatically transferred upon the conveyance of that Lot. The authorized number and qualifications of Members of the Association, the voting and other rights and privileges of Members, Members' liability for assessments, and the method of collection of assessments shall be as contained in the Declaration applicable to the Member's Lot, these Articles of Incorporation, and the Bylaws of the Association. Votes shall be allocated to each Lot as provided in the Declaration applicable to that Lot. No provision of these Articles authorizes the Association to levy any fine, charge, or other assessment not authorized by the Declaration applicable to the Lot in question or by law.

(b) Declarant Membership. The Association has confirmed that no declarant under any Declaration owns a Lot within the Community and that no Class B membership is outstanding.] Any period of declarant control is in any event limited by C.R.S. § 38-33.3-207 as to any real property to which the Act applies. Nothing in these Articles shall be construed to create, revive, extend, or confirm any Class B membership, declarant control period, or special declarant right.

(c) Filing-Specific Approvals. Where a Declaration requires an approval, consent, or vote of the Owners of Lots subject to that Declaration, such approval shall be solicited, taken, and tabulated separately among the Owners of Lots subject to that Declaration, on notice to those Owners, in the manner provided in the Bylaws. A vote of the Members of the Association at large does not satisfy a Declaration-specific approval requirement.

ARTICLE 8.

Principal Office and Registered Agent

The current principal office of the Association ~~is and~~ 2001 Ridgeview Dr., Longmont, CO 80504. ~~The current~~ its ~~registered agent of~~ are as on file with the Association ~~is David Bartel at the registered address~~ Secretary ~~of 2001 State. Ridgeview Dr., Longmont, CO 80504. The principal office and the registered agent and office of the Association may change from time to time, by action of the Board of Directors.~~

ARTICLE 9.

Board of Directors

The business and affairs of the Association shall be conducted, managed and controlled by a Board of Directors. The Board of Directors shall consist of not less than three nor more than five persons. The specific number of directors shall be as set forth in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE 10. Amendment

Amendment of these Articles shall require the affirmative vote of Members holding at least a majority of the votes entitled to be cast in the Association who are present and voting, in person or by proxy, at a regular or special meeting of the Members at which a quorum is ~~present~~present, provided that notice of the meeting, stating that amendment of these Articles is a purpose of the meeting, has been given to all Members of the Association, including the Owners of all Lots within each Filing; provided, however, that no amendment to these Articles of Incorporation shall be contrary to or inconsistent with the provisions of any applicable Declaration as such Declaration applies to the Declaration.Lots and property subject to it. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board of Directors may amend these Articles, without Member approval, to the extent necessary to comply with any statutory or judicial requirement or to correct clerical or typographical errors, as and to the extent permitted by the Colorado Revised Nonprofit Corporation Act.

ARTICLE 11. Dissolution

In the event of the dissolution of the Association as a corporation, either voluntarily or involuntarily by the Members, by operation of law, or otherwise, the assets of the Association shall be distributed in accordance with the Colorado Revised Nonprofit Corporation ~~Act.~~Act and any applicable requirements of the Act and the applicable Declarations. Dissolution of the Association shall not of itself terminate, modify, or affect any Declaration, each of which shall continue in effect according to its terms.

ARTICLE 12. Interpretation and Conflicts

~~The terms and provisions of the Declaration are incorporated by reference when necessary to interpret, construe or clarify the provisions of these Articles. In the event of conflict, the terms and provisions of the Declaration shall control over these Articles of Incorporation.~~

(a) The terms and provisions of each applicable Declaration are incorporated by reference when necessary to interpret, construe or clarify the provisions of these Articles as they apply to the Lots and property subject to that Declaration.

(b) In the event of any conflict between these Articles and a Declaration, the terms and provisions of that Declaration shall control over these Articles of Incorporation, but only as to the Lots and property subject to that Declaration. A conflict between these Articles and one

Declaration shall not affect the application of these Articles to Lots and property subject to a different Declaration.

(c) In the event of any conflict between these Articles and the Bylaws of the Association, these Articles shall control.

(d) Nothing in these Articles shall be construed to extend the provisions of any Declaration to Lots or real property subject to a different Declaration, or to merge the Filings into a single common interest community, or to alter the allocated interests, Common Expense liability, or votes established under any Declaration.

(e) Construction of Terms Drawn from a Declaration. A term defined in one Declaration shall be given effect under these Articles only as to the Lots and real property subject to that Declaration, and no such term shall be given a meaning drawn from a Declaration to which the real property in question is not subject. Where a Declaration contains a manifest error in a defined term — including a defined term that identifies real property other than the real property described in the recitals of that instrument — the term shall be construed for purposes of these Articles to refer to the real property actually described in those recitals.

(g) Expiration of a Declaration. If a Declaration expires by its terms and is not extended, renewed, or replaced, nothing in these Articles shall be construed to subject the Lots formerly encumbered by it to any other Declaration, or to impose on those Lots any assessment or other obligation not otherwise imposed by law or by a recorded instrument then in effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned hashave signed these Second Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation on this 17th day of February, 2022-20.

**CREEKSIDE I HOMEOWNERS'
ASSOCIATION,**
a Colorado nonprofit corporation,

President

Secretary

The name and mailing address of the individual who causes this document to be delivered for filing, and to whom the Secretary of State may deliver notice if filing of this document is refused is: David A. Glosso, Altitude Community Law P.C., 555 Zang St., Suite 100, Lakewood, CO 80228.